OEB Board Staff Interrogatory #29 – PILs Income Tax Rate
Update January 15, 2009

The following excerpt from an email received Centre Wellington Hydro’s external auditor, KPMG, identifies the source of the 22% income tax rate used in the Cost of Service Application.

Table below the email provides the detailed calculation of the Total PILs Expense of $27,207.

From: Liu, Yanjun [mailto:yyliu@kpmg.ca]
Sent: Wed 1/7/2009 10:01 AM
To: Betik, Matthew; Stinson, James; Florence Thiessen
Subject: RE: 22% tax rate on interest income
Hi Florence,
 

Yes, we did tell you the income tax rate on interest income is 22% because interest income is supposed to be investment income.  I have attached substantially investment income rate to this email.  Please see the following calculation.
 

Federal investment income rate                 34.7%
Provincial investment income rate                14%
Subtotal                                                    48.7%
Refundable dividend tax on hand                (26.67%)
investment income rate                                 22%
 

 

I hope this helps.
 

Yanjun Liu, CGA 
Manager 
Tax Services 
KPMG LLP 
115 King Street South, 2nd Floor 
Waterloo, Ontario 
N2J 5A3 

  Telephone: 519-747-8238 
 Fax:  519-747-8890 
 E-mail: yyliu@kpmg.ca 

Any advice herein is based on the facts provided to us and on current tax law including judicial and administrative interpretation. Tax law is subject to continual change, at times on a retroactive basis and may result in incremental taxes, interest or penalties. Should the facts provided to us be incorrect or incomplete or should the law or its interpretation change, our advice may be inappropriate. We are not responsible for updating our advice for changes in law or interpretation after the date hereof.
KPMG's advice is for the sole use of KPMG's client.  The advice is based on the specific facts and circumstances and the scope of KPMG’s engagement and is not intended to be relied upon by any other person.  KPMG disclaims any responsibility or liability for any reliance that any person other than the client may place on this advice.  

Total PILs Expense Table
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Test ¹

Regulatory Taxable Income/(Loss)

86,394

Combined Income Tax Rate

22.00%

Total Income Taxes

19,007

Investment & Miscellaneous Tax Credits

Income Tax Payable

19,007

Large Corporations Tax (LCT)

Ontario Capital Tax (OCT)

2,839

Grossed-up Income Tax

24,368

Grossed-up LCT

Total PILs Expense

27,207

¹ 'Projection' per existing rates; 'Test' based on proposed revenue requirement

Income Tax Rate Calculation

2009

Test ¹

Regulatory Taxable Income/(Loss)

86,394

Interest & Dividend Income

151,000

Lesser of (A) and (B) 

[zero if negative]

86,394

Income Tax Rate

22.00%

Income Tax on Interest & Dividend Income

19,007

Remaining Taxable Income

0

Income Tax Rate

0.00%

Income Tax on Remaining Taxable Income

0

Total Income Tax Payable

19,007

Combined Income Tax Rate

22.00%

Total income taxes calculation

Investment Interest/Dividends

151,000

            

 

Interest from Investments & dividend income 22% Net

86,394

              

 

19,007

             

 

Balance of taxable income at 16.5%

-

                    

 

-

                   

 

Income tax Payable

19,007

             

 

Gross-up Income Tax

24,368

             

 

Ontario Capital tax for 2009 should be

2,839

               

 

Total PILs Exps 2009

27,207

             

 


